## **Chaudhry Muhammad Naseer**

## AD Adm & Coord

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Advisor to Army Chief (Dr Akram Sheikh),

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



- 2015

## **About**

MBA

Dr. Chaudhry Muhammad Naseer is working as AD Adm & Coord in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Chaudhry Muhammad Naseer has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2010
Master in Economics	- 2002
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Master in Education Planning & Mgmt Allama Iqbal Open University, Pakistan	- 2011
Experience	
AD Adm & Coord  Centre for International Peace & Stability	2022- Present
AD Adm & Coord Centre for International Peace & Stability	2018 - 2022
CAC Industry Liaison Officer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2015 - 2018
oc ,	- Present
PI Comd	- Present
,	
Sig Offr	- Present
Sig Offr	- Present
, One Orand	Passant
Coy Comd	- Present
ос	- Present
, OC	- Present
,	rioson
oc	- Present
,	
Gt SSC	- Present
Staff Officer	2012 - 2015